MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Members of City Council

From: Montre’ Freeman, City Manager
Date: June 11, 2021

Subj: Discussion - Protocol for In-Person Public Comments During City Council
Meetings

BACKGROUND:

During the June 7, 2021 budget discussion meeting, the City Council directed staff to work
on a protocol to resume in-person speaking during the public comment / public hearing
portion of the meetings. All citizens who wish to address the City Council in person during
the meeting must wait in the second-floor lobby area prior to the 7:00 p.m. meeting (masks
will be required). Each individual wishing to speak will sign-in, and will be called into Council
Chambers one at a time, in the order of their sign in. We will have a police officer manage
the sign-in sheet for purposes of calling each individual forward. Per regular protocol, City
Attorney Morgan will serve as the timekeeper for each speaker. After each speaker, Building
Superintendent Mike Nellom will sanitize the podium and microphone before the next person
is allowed into Council Chambers to be heard.

For those individuals who wish to submit emailed or written comments, the City Clerk will
continue to accept and read those into the record on behalf on those citizens, provided they
include the proper information (name/address) as required by the Council’s rules.

If this protocol is deemed suitable to the Council, we will begin following these procedures
during the next Council meeting (June 28t Regular Session).

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

For direction to staff.
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